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City of Phoenix

To: Deanna Jonovich Date: December 10, 2018
Deputy City Manager

From:  Rita Hamilton \{\\
City Librarian

Subject: CORRECTION TO ITEM 44 ON THE DECEMBER 12, 2018 FORMAL AGENDA
— INTEGRATED LIBRARY SYSTEM UPGRADE - RFA 19-029 -
REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT (ORDINANCE $-45244)

The purpose of this memo is to modify the action requested. The modification to be
made reads as follows:

Replace the current description with, “Request to authorize the City Manager, or his
designee, to enter into a contract with Innovative Interfaces, Inc. to upgrade the Phoenix
Public Library’s Integrated Library System (ILS); to include an exception pursuant to
Phoenix City Code § 42-20 to authorize inclusion in the Innovative Interfaces, Inc.
contract, limitation of liability provisions that otherwise would be prohibited by Phoenix
City Code § 42-18. Further request authorization for the City Controller to disburse all
funds related to this item. The aggregate contract value of all option years will not

exceed $2,490,000 (including applicable taxes), with an estimated annual expenditure
of $498,000.”
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Deanna Jonovich, Deputy City Manager




